MRHS Booster Club Meeting

10.30.24

In attendance: Eryn Kushner, Carrie Hart, Dan Wiltse, Eric Riva, Amy Flanagan

Called to order at 6:00

Last meeting's minutes were approved; motion by Eric, seconded by Carrie

## Presidents Report:

Golf Ball drop sales have picked up; so far 41 tickets sold; 38 are 7 golf balls; 279 balls total sold, and sales will end at midnight on Thursday

Will confirm with fire station and will need a pin to use; will ask Rick if we can borrow a pin with a flag.

Beau Harwell's daughter asked about donating golf balls to girls golf team; agreed they can have them. Bigham will announce at half time.

School beautification project: received responses from Accuate, Bluffton Sign, Signarama. All will make appointments to come to school and look at walls, etc. for bids to put proposals together.

Annual review of Booster Bylaws: According to current bylaws, to make changes you must make proposals at one meeting and make changes/vote at the following meeting. We will review the bylaws and present change proposals at the next meeting.

Damaged banners update; we still need to reorder them and need to schedule a day to take damaged ones down.

Website update: the website has been updated with the sports passes being changed to the current year.

## Vice President/Concessions Report

There will be a barrier between the concession stand windows at the game. There is also a separate parking area for Bluffton fans.

We will need a basketball SUG for the season's concessions. The first game is 12/2. AD asking about clubs working and we voted at previous meeting that only sports teams can work. Booster was asked about clubs working JV games and we advised that they could

organize and purchase inventory on their own, will just need to keep it separate. There are only 6 home varsity games. Amy will do SUG.

Pepsi contract good and no disruptions; equipment and coolers all in working order; pizza has sold well but we will not have it this week as Papa Murphy's will be there. All truck vendors have been approved by town/fire dept.

We need to start advertising that we need new chair starting next year and can shadow during basketball. We don't need to wait until year end so doesn't look like board is turning over; need to plant the seed now.

VIP parking handled by girls' lacrosse team worked out great; they made \$443; need to revise lanes for next year so they won't hold up traffic and agreed this can be a fundraiser for teams from here on out. Boys volleyball working concessions on Friday.

<u>Secretary Report</u>: The golf ball flyer has been posted on social media and shared with coaches in hopes to boost sales.

<u>Membership Report</u>: 191 all sports passes sold to students; 4 adult; 15 couple; family bundle 46; 85 staff/admins (\$1250 profit)

Sports passes don't discount until spring, so price stays the same through winter sports

LowCo Golf Report: Dan spoke with Matt Green and there were never any funds collected, and it will be dissolved after golf season is over.

## Old Business:

IRS has received our appeal but has not made a decision yet. All is good with the state filings. Next filing is due 11/15 and CPA handle. Becky and Carrie met with CPA and revised how reports will be run; Becky will let coaches know that the new reports will be sent out and will look different but will be easier to decipher.

## New Business:

No discussion.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:34 p.m. and members worked after marking golf balls for the ball drop.